
Robinson, Johanna

From: Lewington, Marley
;ent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna
Cc: PMSocial; Lange, Riley; Jones, Murray
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RTs for today

Thanks Johanna!

Kind Regards,

Marley Lewington

PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Telephone I Telephone 613-791-8230

From: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 5:05 PM
To: Lewington, Marley <Marleylewington@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: PMSocial <PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray
<Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RTs for today

Ok

From: Lewington, Marley <Marley.Lewington@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:49 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: PMSocial <PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lange, Riley <Rileviange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray
<Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: RTs for today

Hi Johanna,

Please find below potential RTs for approval.

1. HC-PHAC — Non-medical masks
EN: https://twitter.com/GovCa nHealth/status/1270325354406830080
FR: https://twitter.conn/GouvCanSante/status/1270325353819578371



Health Canada and PHAC. @GovCanHealtlm lh

When #physicaldistancing is difficult, wear a mask if you can. We've got
some do's and don'ts that can help:
ow.ly/euU150A1GdO
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DON'TS

DON'T reuse masks
Mat are moist. any
or damaged.

DON'T touch the
mask while wearing it.

DON'T hang the mask
Item your neck or cars.

rillih. 
DON'T tare you' used
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DON'T wear
a loose mask.

DON'T remove
the mask to talk
to sermon°.

DON'T share
your mask.

REMEMBER, wearing a
non-medical mask or face covering
alone will not prevent the spread
of COVID-19. You must also wash
your hands often, practise physical
d stancing and stay home if you
are sick.
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i* Santa Canada et l'ASPC ©GouvCanSante lh

canaciii Lorsqu'il est difficile de respecter l'#eloignementphysique, portez un masque
si vous le pouvez. Nous avons des conseils de choses a faire et a ne pas faire
qui peuvent vous aider : ow.ly/ykK950A1Hrk
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aores utitisaton.

A EVITER
NE REUTILISEZ PAS

NE PO NT EZ PAS
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N'ENLEVEZ PASNE TOUCHEZ PAS
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NE LAISSEZ PAS
NE PRETEZ PAS

NE LAISSEZ PAS

riroJbliez pas quo to soul fait de
porter un masque non medical ou
un couvre-visage n'empeche.ra pas
la propagation de la COVID-19.
VOUS devez egalement vous laver
souvent les mans, maintenir une
d stance physique avec les autres
et rester a la maison Si vous
Cites matade.
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2. Travel.gc.ca — Canadians abroad
EN: https://twittercom/TravelGoCistatus/1270360055330766850 
FR: https://twittercom/VoyageGdC/status/1270360058375868422
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Travel.gc.ca 0 @TravelGoC 5m
If you are abroad, remember to:

a Avoid crowded areas
r Wash your hands often

Wear a face covering when physical distancing is not possible, or as
directed by authorities

More advice: ow.ly/UqNM50A2Vtw
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14,1 Voyage.gc.ca 0 @VoyageGdC • 7m
Si vous 6tes a l'etranger, rappelez-vous :

,
• Evitez les foules

Lavez vos mains souvent
Portez un couvre-visage lorsque la distanciation physique nest pas

possible, oil tel qu'indique par les autorites

Plus de conseils : owlylilxn50A2Vki
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3. PSPC — PPE
EN: https://twittercom/PSPC SPAC/status/1270393485003292673
FR: https://twitterconn/SPAC PSPC/status/1270393746975309825 



Public Services @PSPC_SPAC 5m \./

The •'i.GoC is helping :gCdnBusinesses and organizations find the information
they need to buy or sell personal protective equipment in H during
#COVID19. This information is now available here: ow.ly/NWN50A371v
#PPESupplyHub

-

Organizations buying and selling personal protective equipment
during COVID-19: Overview
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Services publics @SPAC_PSPC • 6m
Le GC aide les organisations et -7:,,entreprisescdn a obtenir l'information
dont elles ant besoin pour acheter ou vendre de l'equipement de protection
individuelle au IN durant la COVID19. Cette information est maintenant
disponible ici : ow.ly/L6sN50A37qN #CarrefourEPI
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Entreprises qui achetent et vendent de requipement de protection
individuelle pendant la bona mie de COVID•19:Apertu
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
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